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State of Florida

Jhblic Serpice Qorx

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-DJU-

- F.RS.C.
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

DATE: April 23,2003

TO: Mary Andrews Bane, Executive Director

FROM: Wayne D. Knight, Senior Attorney, General Counsel (AM
Robert L. Trapp, Deputy Dir of Competitive Markets & Enforcement, Division of AT
Competitive Markets & Enforcement

RE: Docket No. 981834-TP - Petition of Competitive Carriers for Commission Action to
Support Local Competition in BellSouth’s Service Territory.
Docket No. 990321-TP - Petition of ACI Corp. d/b/a Accelerated Connections, Inc. for
Generic Investigation into Terms and Conditions of Physical Collocation.

This is to request that copies of confidential discovery responses and confidential testimony be
provided to Mr. David Gabel, Mr. Roland Curry and Mr. Steven Burns who are providing expert
testimony for staff in the above-referenced dockets. We are also requesting that copies of
confidential versions of Staff’s Rebuttal Testimony be provided to parties whom have provided a
signed protective agreement between the parties, covering all confidential information in Staff’s

Rebuttal Testimony.
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